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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #42 

 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 
804-662-6200 

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records 
(virginia.gov) 

Corrections 
Virginia Department of 

Corrections 
 

Homepage — Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 
Virginia Department of Juvenile 

Justice 
 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-
6977 or text 

CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association 
Medical Alert/Safe 
Return 1-800-625-

3780 
 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673 rer 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

 
www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON 
(1-888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  
About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
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https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 
TANF, EAP and 

Medical Assistance 
by calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and 
manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 
Assistance only by 

calling 855-242-
8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
for medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  

Get an application 
during office hours 

at your local 
Department of 
Social Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
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Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral 
Health and Developmental 

Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-
boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family 

Services 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 

711 or 800-828-
1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-
job/state-job-openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-
fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

 

 Virginia Career Works Center 
 https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-

career-center/ 

https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
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Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training 

(vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of 
Education 

800-292-3820  

Virginia Department of Education | Home 

 

Environmental  
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

804-897-6500 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 

Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator 
(virginia.gov) 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 
Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing 
Oxford House 

(Recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses 
of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery 

Housing | VARR - Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences (varronline.org) 

https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
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 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 

 Department of Housing & 
Community Development 

 https://www.dchd.virginia.gov 

 

HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program 

 

www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility 
assistance 

• Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 
Ext. 1  

 
Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

 
US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dchd.virginia.gov/
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.va.gov/
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Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-

662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-
gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qkt
Fme7w 

 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/

reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
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Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM

YW6zGg 

 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) 

- BetterSIM 

 Safe Link Wireless 
1-800-723-3546 www.safelinkwireless.com // 

www.lifelinevirginia.org  

 

 

 

LOCAL RESOURCES 

Social Services 

City of Franklin 
 Department of Social Services 

306 North Main Street 
 Franklin, VA 23851 

757-562-8520 www.dss.virginia.gov 

 

Southampton County  
Department of Social Services 

26022 Administrative Drive 
Courtland, VA 23837 

757-653-3080 www.dss.virginia.gov 

Mental Health 
Services 

Western Tidewater Mental Health 
200 East 2nd Avenue 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-562-2208 www.wtcsb.org 

 
National Counseling Group 
4099 Foxwood Drive #200 

Virginia Beach, VA 
757-467-8184 www.nationalcounselinggroup.com 

 
NAMI (National Alliance on Mental 

Illness) 
804-285-8264 

www.namivirginia.org 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
http://www.safelinkwireless.com/
http://www.lifelinevirginia.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.wtcsb.org/
http://www.nationalcounselinggroup.com/
http://www.namivirginia.org/
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UP Center 

109.5 Clay Street 
Suffolk, VA  23434 

757-965-8660 www.theupcenter.org 

 
Blakey Weaver 

177 Commerce Park Road 
Franklin, VA  

757-255-8099 www.blakeyweaver.org  

 

STOP, Inc. 
Mobile Telehealth Clinic 

218 Middle Street 
Franklin, VA  23851 

757-675-2719  

 
Western Tidewater Urgent Care Ctr  

5268 Godwin Boulevard 
Suffolk, VA, 23434 

757-408-5826  

 
Blakey Weaver Counseling Center 

129 N. Saratoga Street, Suite 1 
Suffolk, VA 23434 

757-255-8099 Blakeyweaver.org  

Substance Abuse 
Services  

Peer Recovery Groups  
*only open to those currently on 

probation* 
Franklin Probation & Parole 

161 Stewart Drive 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-304-3197  

 
Zeno Wellness Group 

Franklin, VA 2351 
757-567-5854 www.ZenoWellnessGroup.com  

 
Freedom Recovery Centers  

Richmond, VA 
804-635-3746  

 
BHG Franklin Treatment Center 

1333 Carrsville Hwy 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-304-9857 www.bhgrecovery.com 

 

BrightView Suffolk Addiction Treatment 
Center 

2790 Godwin Blvd, #210 
Suffolk, VA 23434 

888-502-4571 www.brightviewhealth.com  

http://www.theupcenter.org/
http://www.blakeyweaver.org/
http://www.zenowellnessgroup.com/
http://www.bhgrecovery.com/
http://www.brightviewhealth.com/
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Blakey Weaver Counseling Center 

129 N. Saratoga Street, Suite 1 
Suffolk, VA 23434 

757-255-8099 Blakeyweaver.org  

Rehabilitative 
Services 

Department For Aging & Rehabilitative 
Services         

      1300 Greensville County Circle, 
Suite C Room 105, Emporia, VA  23847 

6340 Center Drive Bldg. 7 Suite 101  
Norfolk, VA  23502 

1-800-552-5019 www.vadars.org 

Emergency Services 
American Red Cross    

2825 Emerywood Parkway 
Richmond, VA 23294 

757-516-6642 www.redcross.org 

 
Franklin/Southampton United Way 

116 North Main Street 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-569-8929 www.franklinunitedway.org 

 
Salvation Army 
400 Bank Street 

Suffolk, VA 23434 
757-539-5201 www.salvationarmyusa.org 

Clothing Assistance 
Franklin Cooperative Ministry 

301 West 1st Avenue 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-516-6322 https://franklincooperativeministry.com 

Hygiene Assistance  
Franklin Cooperative Ministry 

301 West 1st Avenue 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-516-6322 https://franklincooperativeministry.com  

Hotlines Federal Student Aid 1-800-433-3243 www.studentaid.ed.gov 

 
The Planning Council -  Housing Crisis 

Hotline 
757-587-4202 www.theplanningcouncil.org  

 
Virginia Family Violence and Sexual 

Assault Hotline 
1-800-838-8238 www.vsdvalliance.org 

 
 

Statewide Human Services Information 
and Referral 

1-800-230-6977 www.211virginia.org 

 GED Hotline 1-877-376-9433 www.doe.virginia.gov 

Department of Motor 27246 Southampton Parkway 804-497-7100 www.dmv.state.va.us 

http://www.vadars.org/
http://www.redcross.org/
http://www.franklinunitedway.org/
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://franklincooperativeministry.com/
https://franklincooperativeministry.com/
http://www.studentaid.ed.gov/
http://www.theplanningcouncil.org/
http://www.vsdvalliance.org/
http://www.211virginia.org/
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.dmv.state.va.us/
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Vehicles Courtland, VA 23837 

Medical Services 
Southampton County Health Dept. 

26022 Administrative Drive 
Courtland, VA 23837 

757-653-3040 
www.southamptoncounty.org/health.as

p 

 
Franklin City Health Department 

200 Fairview Drive 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-562-6109 angelatillery@vdh.virginia.gov 

 
Main Street Physicians 

157 North Main Street #A 
Suffolk, VA 23434 

757-925-1866 
www.sevhs.org 

 

 
Western Tidewater Free Clinic 

2019 Meade Parkway 
Suffolk, VA 23434 

757-923-1060 
 

www.wtfreeclinic.org 
 

 
Franklin Community Health Center 

1357 Armory Drive 
Franklin, VA 23851 

 
757-304-5570 

 
www.sevhs.org.virginia 

 
ODU Community Care 

Mobile Health Clinic 
757-452-2737 https://communitycare-odu.com  

Employment/Training 

Paul D. Camp Community College 
Workforce Development Center 

100 North College Drive 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-569-6050 www.pdc.edu/workforce-development 

 

Virginia Career Works 
100 North College Drive 

Franklin, VA 23851 
Satellite Center 

757-569-6070 
Kandi Turner 

www.vawc.virginia.gov 
katurner@hamptonroadsworks.org 

 
Step-Up, inc.  

Suffolk Workforce Development Center 
757-514-7734 Stepupincorporated.org  

Employment Staffing 
Agency 

On Time Staffing 
23201 Main Steet 

Courtland, VA. 23837 
757-653-4447 www.ontimestaffing.com 

 
 

 
People Ready 

 
 

 
 

http://www.southamptoncounty.org/health.asp
http://www.southamptoncounty.org/health.asp
mailto:angelatillery@vdh.virginia.gov
http://www.sevhs.org/
http://www.wtfreeclinic.org/
http://www.sevhs.org.virginia/
https://communitycare-odu.com/
http://www.pdc.edu/workforce-development
http://www.vawc.virginia.gov/
mailto:katurner@hamptonroadsworks.org
http://www.ontimestaffing.com/
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839 W. Constance Road 
Suffolk, VA 23434 

757-539-0045 www.peopleready.com 

Legal Assistance 
Virginia Legal Aid Society 

2480 Pruden Blvd. 
Suffolk, VA 23434 

757-539-3441 www.vlas.org 

Parenting/Child Care 
The Children’s Center 
700 Campbell Avenue 

Franklin, VA 23851 
757-562-6806 www.childrenscenter.va.com 

Social Security 
Social Security Administration 

502 Hillpoint Boulevard 
Suffolk, VA 23434-6313 

1-866-858-6089 
1-800-772-1213 

www.ssa.gov 
Inez.loyd@ssa.gov 

Substance Abuse 
Services 

Western Tidewater Mental Health 
200 East 2nd Avenue 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-562-2208 www.wtcsb.org 

 Narcotics Anonymous 1-866-972-5055 www.tidewaterareana.org 

 Alcoholics Anonymous 1-866-972-5055 www.aa.org 

 
Baker’s Home Inc 
204 Morton Street 

Franklin, VA, 23851 
757-569-9005  

 
Elite Family Services 

115 W. 2nd Ave 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-562-1000  

 

STOP, Inc. 
Mobile Telehealth Clinic 

218 Middle Street 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-675-2719  

 
Western Tidewater Urgent Care Center  

5268 Godwin Boulevard 
Suffolk, VA, 23434 

757-408-5826  

 
Zeno Wellness Group 

601 N Mechanic St., #224 
Franklin, VA, 23851 

757-567-5854 
 

zenowellnessgroup.com 
 

http://www.peopleready.com/
http://www.vlas.org/
http://www.childrenscenter.va.com/
http://www.ssa.gov/
mailto:Inez.loyd@ssa.gov
http://www.wtcsb.org/
http://www.tidewaterareana.org/
http://www.aa.org/
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Housing 

Franklin Redevelopment  
& Housing Authority 
100 E. 4th Avenue 

Franklin, VA 23851 

757-562-0384 www.frhaonline.org 

Transportation 
I-RIDE 

Senior Services of Southeastern VA 
Ages 60+ 

757-461-9481 www.ssseva.org/transit  

Victims of Domestic 
Violence 

Genieve Shelter 
The Her House 

YWCA 
(address only available via hotline) 

1-800-969-4673 
757-925-4365 

www.TheGenieveShelter.org 

Credit/Debt Financial 
Counseling 

UP Center 
109.5 Clay Street 
Suffolk, VA 23434 

757-965-8660 www.theupcenter.org 

Education 
Franklin City Adult & Continuing 

Education Programs 
434-430-8201 

Freida Idisi-Cole 
fidisicole@fcpsva.org 

www.franklincity.k12.va.us 

 

Southampton County Adult Education & 
Literacy 

23450 Southampton Parkway 
Courtland, VA 23837 

757-653-9170 
ladams@southampton.k12.va.us 

www.southampton.k12.va.us 
 

 
Camp Community College 
100 North College Drive 

Franklin, VA 23851 
757-569-6700 www.pdc.edu 

 
Pruden College & Career Academy 

4169 Pruden Boulevard 
Suffolk, VA 23434 

757-925-5254 
 

https://ccap.spsk12.net 

Veteran Assistance 
Virginia Veteran & Family Support 
Greater Hampton Roads Region V 

(formerly Wounded Warriors) 

 
757-224-5208 

 
carol.berg@dvs.virginia.gov 

Information/Referral 
Guide 

2-1-1 Community Resources 
Dial 211 or 

Text 800-230-
6977 

www.211virginia.org 

http://www.frhaonline.org/
http://www.ssseva.org/transit
http://www.thegenieveshelter.org/
http://www.theupcenter.org/
mailto:fidisicole@fcpsva.org
http://www.franklincity.k12.va.us/
mailto:ladams@southampton.k12.va.us
http://www.southampton.k12.va.us/
http://www.pdc.edu/
https://ccap.spsk12.net/
mailto:carol.berg@dvs.virginia.gov
http://www.211virginia.org/
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Leisure/Family 
Activities 

Franklin Parks & Recreation Department 
757-562-2475 

Sammara Bailey 
sbailey@franklinva.com 

 

Blackwater Regional Library 
Ruth Camp Campbell Memorial 

280 N. College Drive 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-562-4801 
Stephanie 

Forrest 

sforrest@blackwaterlib.org 
www.blackwaterlib.org 

 
Blackwater Regional Library 

22511 Main Street 
Courtland, VA 23837 

757-653-2821 
Donna Pope 

dpope@blackwaterlib.org 
www.blackwaterlib.org 

Hepatitis C Treatment 
and Information 

Hepatitis C Education & Patient 
Connection 

434-305-5561 
Terry Kemp-

Knick 

tmk2s@hscmail.mcc.virginia.edu 
www.virginiahepc.com 

Senior Services 

Senior Services of Southeastern Virginia 
Information Technologies Agency 680 

Oak Street 
Franklin, VA 23851 

757-517-2904 
 

ssseva.org 
 

Food 

Foodbank of Southeastern Virginia and 
the Eastern Shore 

800 Tidewater Drive 
Norfolk, VA 23504 

757-627-6599 
foodbankonline.org 

 

 

Foodbank of Southeastern Virginia and 
the Eastern Shore 
618 South Street 

Franklin, VA 23851 

TBA 

 
 

foodbankonline.org 
 

 
 

Franklin Cooperative Ministry 
301 West First Avenue 

Franklin, VA 23851 
757-516-6322 FSC@beldar.com 

 
ODU Community Care  

Mobile Health Clinic 
757-452-2737 https://communitycare-odu.com  

Franklin/Southampton 
Reentry Council 

Meetings- 2nd Tuesday, every other month 
at Celebration Church 

188 Stewart Drive, Franklin, VA 23851 
 

757-304-3197 
 

Facilitator:  
Jennifer Gregg, Chief 

Jennifer.Gregg@vadoc.virginia.gov 
 

mailto:sbailey@franklinva.com
mailto:sforrest@blackwaterlib.org
http://www.blackwaterlib.org/
mailto:dpope@blackwaterlib.org
http://www.blackwaterlib.org/
mailto:tmk2s@hscmail.mcc.virginia.edu
http://www.virginiahepc.com/
mailto:dpope@blackwaterlib.org
mailto:dpope@blackwaterlib.org
mailto:dpope@blackwaterlib.org
mailto:FSC@beldar.com
https://communitycare-odu.com/


 Page 15 of 15  

 


